DATE: October 15, 2014
TO: Planning Commission

FROM: Beth McKibben, Senior Planner
Community Development Department

FILENO.: AMEZ2014 0006

SUBJECT: Revisions to Accessory Apartment requirements of CBJ 49, Land Use Code

Attachments

A- May 13, 2014 Staff Report to Planning Commission from Ben Lyman

B- May 27, 2014 Excerpt of Planning Commission Minutes

C- June 25, 2014 Memorandum to Affordable Housing Commission from Ben Lyman
D- Draft “White Paper” on Accessory Apartments

E- August 5, 2014 Affordable Housing Commission Minutes

F- August 26, 2014 Excerpt of Planning Commission Minutes

G- Draft Ordinance Amending the Land Use Code Relating to Accessory Apartments

Discussion

The Planning Commission, at their August 26, 2014 meeting, heard testimony from Juneau
resident Russ McDougall requesting the Commission to take action to increase the maximum
size of accessory apartments. The Commission requested staff to bring forward the draft
ordinance at the October 28, 2014 Planning Commission meeting. The draft ordinance is found
as attachment G.

At the May 27, 2013 meeting when the Commission initially discussed this item, the Planning
Commission also directed staff to investigate the feasibility of and issues resulting from allowing
accessory apartments in conjunction with duplexes, common-wall dwellings, and in multifamily
developments. The Planning Commission also requested that staff prepare a “white paper” on
the pros and cons of various aspects of the proposed changes. This document investigates the
larger ramifications of the proposed changes largely in light of national best practices and
accepted conventions, rather than focusing on the CBJ Comprehensive Plan or CBJ 49, although
both are quoted from in the paper. A draft “white paper” is found as attachment D.
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In June, Affordable Housing Commission (AHC) member Russ McDougall asked the AHC to
consider and comment on proposed changes to the Accessory Apartment requirements. A copy
of the memorandum from Ben Lyman to the AHC is found as attachment C. The draft white
paper was also provided to the AHC, as was the May 13, 2014 staff report to the Planning
Commission. The AHC voted to support the concept framed in the June 25, 2014 memorandum
- a two-tier accessory apartment permitting system.

On lots with 100-125% of the minimum lot area for the zoning district, accessory
apartments could be up to 650 square feet net floor area (an outright increase under
question #1) and would have to be one-bedroom or efficiency units. On lots with 175-
200% of the minimum lot area for the zoning district, accessory apartments could be up to
950 square feet net floor area, and could be two-bedroom units (a new system for larger
units under question #2). Accessory apartment sizes would be further limited to no more
than 50% of the primary dwelling unit’s floor area.

Staff requests the Planning Commission discuss the points in the May 13" staff report, the draft
white paper, and the draft ordinance. Staff requests continued guidance on the questions asked
in that report:

1) Should the size limits on accessory apartments be increased outright? Or,

2) Should a new larger accessory apartment land use be created, with its own permitting
requirements, in order to address neighborhood harmony issues?

3) |If either 1 or 2, what should the “larger” size limit be? A net floor area limit, a bedroom
limit, a percentage of the area of the primary dwelling limit, or a combination of those
limits?

4) Should accessory apartments of any size ever be allowed in conjunction with duplexes?
And,

5) Should the provisions regarding accessory apartments and multi-family, commercial, and
mixed-use zones be amended to clarify when they are allowed, or to disallow them
entirely in these zones?
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